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Dixie Groves Estates, Inc. and (r?a Ef;
Virginia City Utilities, Inc.

c/o Mr. Matthew A. Potter, CPA
5940 Main Street

New Port Richey, Florida 34652-2716
Re:  DocketNo.010814-WU - Initiation of show cause proceedings against Dixie Groves

Estates, Inc. and Virginia City Ultilities, Inc., in Pasco County, for violation of Rule
25-30.110(3), F.A.C., Annual Reports.

Dear Mr. Potter:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on October 25, 2001.
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 6, 2001, Agenda

Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this

Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6185.

Slncerely,
( %
( Lorena A. Espinoza 6

Staff Attorney
LAE/dm
Enclosure
cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth, Peacock)
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2001 11:00 AM @
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/26/01 10:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 010814-WU

Filename / Path: 010814or.lae

Order Declining to Initiate Show Cause Proceedings, Approving Refund, and Closing Docket has been transferred to
GCOrders for issuance.
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